Dave Rothschild, 09:25 AM 8/6/96 -, [Fwd: MS Scripting License]

Return-Path: daver@netscape.com

Date: Tue, 06 Aug 1996 09:25:52 -0700
From: Dave Rothschild <daver@netscape.com>
Reply-To: daver@netscape.com

Organization: Netscape Communications

- To: bob@netscape.com

CC: mikeh@netscape.com, ram@netscape.com
Subject: [Fwd: MS Scripting License]

Bob,

We are getting screwed from Microsoft on this scripting license. We
couldn't include the engine in beta2 of PE and now we are at risk of
not :

getting it in the final product. The net result is that we .can't have
Sprynet on the reg. server.

Seems like the next step would be for Mike or Jim B. to call
Silverberg. Any other suggestions?

Dave
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Dave Rothschild, Director of Marketing |Voice: 415-937-2835
Netscape Communications Corp. |Fax: 415-988-0384

501 E. Middlefield Rd, Mt. View,CA 94043 |daver@netscape.com
Return-Path: johnf@netscape.com

Received: from johnf.mcom.com (lovingl9l.mcom.com [205.217.240.191])
by netscape.com (8.7.5/8.7.3) with SMTP id XAA28377; Mon, S Aug 1996
23:36:08 -0700 (PDT)

Message-7D: <3206E7AD.2C67@netscape.com>

Date: Mon, 05 Aug 1996 23:35:25 -0700

From: John Freeborg <johnf@netscape.com>
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To: roberta@netscape.com

CC: daver@netscape.com, Julie Herendeen <julieh@netscape.com>
Subject: MS Scripting License

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Hi Roberta, | S

There hasn't been any new developments on the scripting license 2 GOVERNMENT.
from Microsoft. I've called Ed Mitchell almost every day and he
still says "no updates and I'll keep badgering folks for you."

Not only does this setback impact Dial-Up Kit and ISP business,
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but our new deal to have Sprynet on our Netscape Internet account
server for Personal Edition customers is also at risk since they
require Win 95 scripting.

Any advice or thoughts on this mess?

Thanks,
- John
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